Amazonite Mining, LLC
8057 S. Vermejo Peak
Littleton, CO 80127

August 19, 2017

State of Colorado

Department of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman St. Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

RE: Adequacy Response #2; M-2017-012

Mr. Russell

Please find below additional information you requested in your August 17, 2017 letter to Mr. Forrest.

6.3 SPECIFIC PERMIT APPLICATION EXHIBIT REQUIREMENTS - 110 LIMITED
OPERATIONS

EXHIBIT C - Mining Plan (Rule 6.3.3)

25. Within the response to Adequacy Item 10, the proposed excavations will not exceed 20 feet in depth. In
lieu of engineering stability analyses for proposed mining slopes, as required by Rule 6.5(2), please
commit to maintaining a 3H:1V ratio for distance from the permit boundary to depth of excavation (i.e an
excavation of 20 feet should be no closer to the permit boundary than 60 feet). This commitment will help
ensure protection of off-site lands in accordance with C.R.S. 34-32-116(7)(h). Please note, as mining
progresses, the Applicant may submit a Technical Revision to the permit addressing slope stability
analyses to allow excavations near the permit boundary.

Response: We commit to maintaining a 3H:1V ratio for distance from the permit boundary to depth of
excavation (i.e an excavation of 20 feet should be no closer to the permit boundary than 60
feet). We also understand that as mining progresses, we may submit a Technical Revision to
the permit addressing slope stability analyses to allow excavations near the permit boundary.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey L. Otten

Field Representative
Amazonite Mining, LLC



